

Louise Bearcroft

From: Joe Robertson
Sent: 20 September 2016 12:47
To: Louise Bearcroft
Subject: 2016/92319 Formerr Atlas Works, Halifax Road, Liversedge

Hi Louise

I've no objection to the proposal, none of the tree affected are protected or meet the criteria for a new TPO to be served.

Thanks

Joe

Joe Robertson
(Tree Officer)

Planning Services (Tree Section)
Kirklees Council
Investment and Regeneration
PO Box B93, Civic 3
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR

T: 01484 414909

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error – notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received.